
Page 1 of 4 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LONSDALE 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JUNE 10, 2024 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Tim Rud called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 5:00 p.m. 

in the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance. 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer and 

Scott Pelava 

 

Members Absent:   None 

 

City Staff Present: City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld, 

City Treasurer Tami Brokl, Liquor Store Manager Lynette Moe, Police 

Chief Jason Schmitz, Library Director Marguerite Moran and City 

Engineer Shibani Bisson 

  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. Erickson 

requested that a closed session be added to the agenda to discuss the sale of Outlot B, 

Lonsdale Business Park to a business.  A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by 

Furrer to approve the agenda with the addition of going into closed session to discuss the sale 

of Outlot B, Lonsdale Business Park. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and 

Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained:  None.  Vote:  5-0. Motion carried. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

None 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

  

7. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS 

None  

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

None 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 4 

 

 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Discuss the City Hall/Library Project 

Erickson summarized discussion held on the City Hall/Library project at the May 28, 

2024 meeting and the progress made since then.  Dana Hlebichuk of Widseth presented 

an updated floor plan for the existing building footprint and the Library addition and 

summarized the changes made since the May 28th meeting.  Pelava ask how much larger 

City Hall would be based on the floor plan.  Erickson said the clinic footprint is three 

times larger than the current City Hall.  Hlebichuk reviewed the space dedicated to and 

shared by City Hall and the Library.  Mayor Rud asked what the square footage of the 

current library is.  Erickson about 4,000 square feet.  Mayor Rud asked if the cost of new 

construction is $250.00 per square foot.  Hlebichuk replied yes and the cost of the library 

addition is about $1,200,000, including soft costs.  Wermerskirchen said if the open space 

north of the Council Chambers is for cubicles.  Erickson said yes or two future offices.  

Wermerskirchen asked if Hlebichuk researched adult changing stations.  Hlebichuk said 

no but will.  Mayor Rud asked if there would be a separate entrance to the Library.  

Hlebichuk said no and reviewed security and access concerns.  He said any new building 

over 3,000 square feet, now requires a vestibule and he would not recommend a separate 

entrance.  Kodada asked if outdoor seating was planned for the Library.  Hlebichuk said 

it can be incorporated.  Kodada asked if the bathrooms could be located next to each 

other.  Hlebichuk said six are needed and eight are planned for.  He said the proposed 

location takes into account noise interfering with Council meetings.  There was general 

discussion on funding of the Library addition.  Hlebichuk said he would update the cost 

estimates for a project consisting of City Hall and the Library addition so a more 

informed decision can be made.  It was the consensus of the City Council for the project 

to include City Hall and an addition for the Library depending on funding. 

 

10.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Discuss the City’s 2025 Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy 

Erickson said this is the first meeting pertaining to the 2025 budget and property tax levy 

and said topics to be covered included the property tax levy, tax rate, Capital 

Improvement Plan, facility needs, short/long term goals, wages and recommended 

studies.  Erickson said if the tax rate is kept the same, it will generate an additional 

$148,775.00.  He reviewed how that would affect the properties that are tracked.  

Erickson discussed some items that will affect the City based on recent legislative 

sessions.  Wermerskirchen said the EDA will be discussing their budget after accounting 

for the Revolving Loan Fund.  He also said the City will qualify for Municipal State Aid 

for street maintenance after reaching 5,000 in population.  Erickson said the City should 

receive around $250,000, based on what Elko New Market is receiving.  Erickson 

reviewed and recommended the City update it’s Capital Improvement Plan for 

maintenance and better financial planning.  He said the water department has some large 

expenses recommended in the next 5-10 years based on the Comprehensive Water 

System Plan.  Erickson also recommended the City conduct a Comparable Worth Study 

to provide information and recommendations on the City’s pay scale, benefits and job 

descriptions.  He recommended it be done, given the change in wages/benefits over the 

last several years to retain and attract employees and be competitive with similar cities.  



Page 3 of 4 

 

The Council said they were interested in have the study completed.  Furrer said the City 

needs to be prepared for the outcome.  Wermerskirchen said it is more than wages and 

benefits.  He said employees are looking at more than pay when accepting a job.  

Erickson reviewed the short and long term goals of the Library, Liquor and Street 

Departments.  Dornfeld discussed the pavement condition of streets and said some have 

slipped into the 70’s.  He said in places, the sealcoat is peeling off but overall, the streets 

are in good condition.  Bisson said the Capital Improvement Plan will include 

maintenance in newer developments, pavement management, financial modeling and 

establish priorities.  Erickson said another looming project is cleaning out retention ponds 

and navigating between homes for access.  Kodada asked if there are as-builts to 

determine how much silt is in them.  Dornfeld said yes and he intends to use Rural 

Water’s sonar to determine how much silt needs to be removed.  Erickson reviewed 

Public Works equipment, vehicles, facilities, sidewalk and fuel storage.  Dornfeld said he 

intends to obtain fuel storage tanks to be located at the Public Works shop for 

convenience and to be more efficient.  Kodada asked if a berm was required.  Dornfeld 

said the tank is double lined and does not need a berm.  There was general discussion on 

the fuel tanks.  Dornfeld said a priority is to remodel the Jaycee Park 

bathrooms/concession stand as much as possible.  Mayor Rud suggested talking to the 

Lions.  Wermerskirchen brought up ADA requirements.  Dornfeld said other priorities 

are Emerald Ash Bore, a tree farm, dog park lighting and Arbor Day.  Kodada said a trail 

along Highway 19 between 8th Ave NE and 15th Ave SE will be needed sooner than later 

to establish a safe connection to City Hall/Library.  Erickson reviewed the needs of the 

Police Department.  He said the old facility still needs to be sold and suggested a realtor 

be hired.  There was a discussion about SkyWarn.  Schmitz said more evidence storage is 

needed so he is researching switching to a cloud-based system.  Pelava brought up the 3R 

Landmark as a location for SkyWarn.  Erickson asked the Council what information they 

would like to receive for the next budget meeting.  Mayor Rud said he would like to see 

three options for the property tax levy.  Kodada agreed.  Furrer asked if the City would be 

interested in allowing naming rights if a large donor funded the Library addition.  The 

Council said they would consider naming rights.  Erickson said he would provide options 

for the tax levy and topics for the next meeting would be wages/benefits and the tax levy.   

 

The Council when into closed session to discuss the sale of Outlot B of the Lonsdale 

Business Park.  Mayor Rud said during the closed session, the Council discussed the sale 

price of Outlot B, Lonsdale Business Park to Advacned Exhaust Solutions.  A motion 

was made by Pelava and seconded by Kodada to authorize staff to finalize negotiations of 

the sale of Outlot B, Lonsdale Business Park to Advanced Exhaust Solutions. Vote for: 

Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained:  

None.  Vote:  5-0. Motion carried. 

           

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Department & Council Reports 

None 

 

 

 



Page 4 of 4 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Wermerskirchen to adjourn the meeting at 

7:56 pm.  Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against: None. 

Vote: 5-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted:  

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator 


